VIEWLANDS ELEMENTARY AFTER-SCHOOL CAMP

Facilitated by Hall of Fame Team Camp



Fall Quarter: Tuesdays 10/15-12/10, Thursdays 10/17-12/12

(8 weeks)

Skip days (i.e. no after-school camp): Tuesday 11/26 and Thursday 11/28

	Tuesdays	Thursdays
Block 1 2:25-3:40 PM	Coach David: Chess Club (1 st -5 th) \$160	□ 1on1 Sports: After-School Hoops (2 nd - 5 th) \$199
Standard Classes	Seattle Dance Fitness: Hip Hop Kids (K-4 th) \$162 7 WEEKS ONLY, NO CLASS 10/17	□ Kong Academy: Parkour (K-2 nd) \$267
Block 1 2:25-4:10 PM <i>Long Classes</i>	Where Creatives Gather: Imagination Station—All About Art (K-3 rd) \$260	 Where Creatives Gather: Let's Make Something!—All About Art (3rd-5th) \$260
Block 2 3:40-4:10 PM	□ HOFTC: Choose Your Own Adventure (K-5 th) \$55	HOFTC: Choose Your Own Adventure (K-5 th) \$55

- Register at hof-teamcamp.com, payment by credit card is due at the time of enrollment. Registration opens on Monday, September 23rd at 9:00 AM.
- If you are placed on a waitlist, you will be notified if a seat becomes available and will have the option to accept or decline the seat.
- Registration closes on **Friday**, **October 4**th **at 11:59 PM**. Class schedules cannot be changed after registration closes.
- Upon registration, you will indicate if your child will walk home, attend Creative Care aftercare (escorted by a staff member), or will be picked-up. Campers should be picked up within 5 minutes of class end-time from their classroom.
- Standard Class enrollees have the option of enrolling in a Block 2 class as well.
- During the registration process, there will be an option to request a scholarship and to make additional donations to the scholarship budget.
- Campers will go directly to the Gym at the end of the school day for check-in, snack, & social prior to the start of class. Please send your child with a snack and water bottle. *Please remind your child that the snack is to be saved for after-school enrichment.*
- Should an instructor cancel for the day, *please plan alternate after-school arrangements for your child.* You will receive a refund for any days that the instructor misses. Instructors with attendance issues will not be asked to return for subsequent quarters.
- Families will not be reimbursed for days that learners do not attend.

Contact Sara Ray (970-219-5276, <u>sara@hof-teamcamp.com</u>) about programming, enrollment, & scholarships HOFTC is not a licensed childcare entity.

CLASS DESCRIPTIONS: Fall Quarter (10/15/24 – 12/12/24)

Classes that do not meet the minimum enrollment will be cancelled.

1on1 Sports: After-School Hoops

Join One-on-One Basketball this semester for After School Hoops®, an ideal after school activity for aspiring athletes. Basketball is a unique sport that combines upper and lower body motor-skill learning with an intense cardiovascular workout. Our organization has decades of experience teaching this sport in a motivating, inclusive and age-appropriate manor. After School Hoops® makes three guarantees: your child will learn, sweat, and have fun!

Coach David: Chess Club

Anyone interested in learning how to play the game of chess is encouraged to register and all skill levels are welcome. Students will have the opportunity to learn from an instructor, play chess with their friends, complete activities and challenges to win prizes, and even compete in tournaments if they so choose. Coach David Hirschowitz, who taught the club last year, will be leading the club once again on Tuesdays after school.

HOFTC: Choose Your Own Adventure

Would your child like to join friends for an **organized active game** led by one of our experienced counselors? Would they prefer to play an **indoor board game or card game**? How about **solo time** to color or work on homework? Maybe they just need some **less-structured free-time** on the playground or field (rain or shine!) after school to burn off excess energy and engage in free play. We offer all of those options! Choose Your Own Adventure allows each child to recharge after school in their own way, without screens and with proper supervision.

Kong Academy: Parkour

Get ready for an adventurous journey in Social Awareness, Relationships, and Responsible Decision-Making Skills. The Kong Academy program empowers kids physically, socially, and emotionally through: play, games, and parkourbased movement. Join us as your kids unlock their social superpowers through fitness-focused games and movement-based adventures. They'll dive into a world of teamwork, navigating challenges that foster social awareness and build positive relationships.

Seattle Dance Fitness: Hip Hop Kids

Hip Hop Kids Dance Fitness classes (aka Hip Hop Kids) feature kid-friendly routines based on original hip hop and pop choreography. We break down the steps and add games and other activities into the class structure. Plenty of time to FREESTYLE too! Think of this class as a weekly after school DANCE PARTY! Hip Hop Kids helps to develop a healthy lifestyle and incorporate fitness as a natural part of children's lives by making fitness fun! Classes incorporate key childhood development elements like leadership, respect, teamwork, confidence, self-esteem, memory, creativity, coordination, and cultural awareness.

Where Creatives Gather: Imagination Station—All About Art

Calling all fairies, dragons and kawaii mystical creatures! In this quarter, we will go on a journey exploring the worlds of fairies, dragons and kawaii mystical creatures. We will tell their story through art projects that will include clay dragon eggs, a stuffie creature, fairy lanterns, glow in the dark slime (aka dragon snot!), clay beads, wish bottles, mystical creature food and more! On the last day, we will have a fun art show, showcasing the stories and fun facts about their mystical creatures and who they are. All supplies and snacks included

Where Creatives Gather: Let's Make Something!—All About Art

Calling all artists and creative minds! Let's make the craziest, 3-dimensional, expressive art journal possible (with a little slime on the side)! We will create and design an expressive art journal. Every week will be building a new page, with a different medium, exploring the textures of mixed media, papercrafts, resin and clay. In addition, there will be a couple of weeks of crunchy slime and creative snacks also built into their journal. Did I mention no art rules apply and coloring outside the lines is a must. It will be a blast and a sense of humor is encouraged! On the last day, we will have an art show for parents showcasing each unique art journal and its inventions.

(K-5th Grade, Max 8)

(K-4th Grade, Min 5/Max 15)

(K-2nd Grade, Min 6/Max 12)

(K-3rd Grade, Min 12/Max 16)

(3rd-5th Grade, Min 12/Max 22)

(2nd-5th Grade, Min 10/Max 18)

(1st-5th Grade, Min 10/Max 18)

ner school.